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MEMORANDUM 

To: Joint Fiscal Committee members 

From: Sorsha Anderson, Senior Staff Associate 

Date: December 20, 2023 

Subject: Grant Request – JFO #3171 

Enclosed please find one (1) item, which the Joint Fiscal Office has received from the 

Administration.  

 

JFO #3171:  1 (one) limited-service position to the Agency of Human Services, Department of 

Health to carry out the work for the Transforming Pediatrics for Early Childhood grant. This 

position, PH Specialist II, will oversee the management of the cooperative agreements and work 

to expand the Touchstone and DULCE programs which work to improve early developmental 

health and health equity among Vermont's prenatal to 5 population. Position is fully funded 

through 9/29/2027 through previously approved grant JFO #2708. [Received December 19, 

2023] 

 

 

Please review the enclosed materials and notify the Joint Fiscal Office (Sorsha Anderson: 

sanderson@leg.state.vt.us) if you have questions or would like this item held for legislative 

review. Unless we hear from you to the contrary by January 10, 2024, we will assume that you 

agree to consider as final the Governor’s acceptance of this request. 

 

https://ljfo.vermont.gov/assets/grants-documents/764d8eb202/JFO-2708-packet.pdf
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